HUTCHINSON LANDMARKS COMMISSION CITY OF
HUTCHINSON

AGENDA
HUTCHINSON LANDMARKS COMMISSION
Thursday, June 14, 2018 — 4:00 PM
City Council Conference Room
125 East Avenue B, Hutchinson, Kansas

1. ROLL CALL
0 Higgins (Vice Chair) [ Bartlett (Chair) 0 Whetzel 0 Haag
0 Wwall 0 Dawson 0 Holmes

2. WELCOME BY CHAIRPERSON

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES - Meeting of May 10, 2018

4. WRITTEN REPORTS:
a. Projects Approved Administratively

Local District and Contributing

Project # Address Description Landmark | Status

Kitchen remodel - New Houston Whiteside District
ADM18-000006 | 615 E Sherman Ave | Cabinets, Counters No (Contributing), Hettinger-James

and Sink House

Replace missing siding Houston Whiteside District
ADM18-000007 | 521 E 1t Ave and insulation. Repair | No (Noncontributing), Nussbaum

damaged roof. House

b. Projects Approved by the SHPO — None
c. Projects Approved by City Council- None
d. Other Reports —None

. ACTION PLAN REPORTS
a. Updates and Assignments

(2]

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Kansas State Fairgrounds Survey: Data Collection

7. OLD BUSINESS — None

8. OTHER BUSINESS
a. Save the Date: 2018 Kansas Historic Preservation Conference in Lawrence, September 20-22
b. Open Comments from the Audience

9. ADJOURNMENT
The next Landmarks Commission is set for 4:00 pm, Thursday, July 12, 2018, at City Hall.

Staff Contacts: Jana McCarron 620-694-2681 Charlene Mosier 620-259-4133
Amy Allison 620-694-2638 Jade Shain 620-259-4134
Aaron Barlow 620-259-4198

Note: Persons needing special accommodations should contact Meryl Dye, Assistant City Manager, at 620-259-4118 or
7-1-1 TDD Kansas Relay at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.














aaron.barlow
Highlight

aaron.barlow
Highlight


|


aaron.barlow
Highlight

aaron.barlow
Highlight

aaron.barlow
Highlight


2018-2020 Historic Preservation Action Plan Approved by the Hutchinson City Council, May 1, 2018

Strategy 3: Support Downtown businesses located within historic districts by connecting them with preservation incentives.

Discussion: Business owners in Downtown Hutchinson may not be aware of tax credits and other incentives available to them or may find the process
intimidating.

Action Tasks Lead Timeline Resources
1. Create a customized historic preservation brochure for - July 2018 to $
Downtown business owners October 2018

o

Schedule seminar location

y g b.  Coordinate with seminar speaker
2. Host a seminar to educate Downtown business owners P

. . . ) PP, DM, September 2018 to
. ) ) c.  Advertise seminar through social media and other $S
on the historic tax credit process. means DHRP November 2018
3. Apply for a Historic Preservation Fund (HPF) Grant to DM, DHRP, | June 2018 to March $8$
develop Downtown design guidelines. PLAN, LM 2019
LM = Landmarks Commission PP = Preservation Planner PLAN = Planning & Development Department
DHRP = D Hutchii Revitalization Partnership DM = Downtown Manager HWNA = Houston Whiteside Neighborhood Association
$ = < $500 $$ = 500 - 1000 $$$ = 1001 - $10,000
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The new House of Capper was completed for the 1916 fair. The open veranda provided a place to
rest and enjoy a cool drink of water, rocking chairs in the shade and restrooms. The public was
also provided with free copies of Capper's publications. It is interesting to note that Capper
provided a similar building, now demolished, for the fairgrounds in Topeka. The construction of
this building may have been a strategy to create a more positive identity in the voter's mind at

election time.

Over the years, the House of Capper continued as an integral part of the fairgrounds. The
building no longer served as a continuing advertisement for Capper but was used for many years
as a bandstand and to display artwork. In 2007 the Kansas Fairgrounds Foundation renovated the
historical house of Capper back to its original use. Fairgoers enjoy the House of Capper as a place
to sit, rest and conduct some good ole people watching.
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Home > About > History of the Fair > YE OLD MILL

YE OLD MILL

At the turn of the century, John H. Keenan of Philadelphia, owner of vaudeville theaters, began to
develop a concept for a new amusement park attraction to be located at state fairs in the

midwest and southern United States.

The new ride was a completely enclosed tunnel that whisked a boatload of patrons through the
dark. The water which moved the boats was moved by a mill wheel, hence the name, Ye Old Mill.

The first Old Mills were built in 1911-1912 in Little Rock, Arkansas and Oklahoma City, Oklahoma.
An Old Mill was built in Des Moines, lowa in 1912 and in Minneapolis, Minnesota in 1913. At
about the same time, Old Mills were constructed in Shreveport, Louisiana and Hutchinson,

Kansas.

The Riverside Park Association was formed in 1908 to begin the development of the amusement
park located at the south end of Main Street on the Arkansas River. The excitement of a large,
coiling roller coaster mixed with entertainment in the form of vaudeville shows and musicals and
the thrill of circling the grounds on a miniature steam train which wound past a waterfowl lagoon
soon led to the park becoming known as “Kansas' Answer to Coney Island.”

The Old Mill was an attraction at this amusement park until the increasing popularity and
availability of the automobile brought the lure of trips to entertainment meccas much farther

away and Riverside Park began to fade as an attraction.

In 1915, an enticing new, but familiar, attraction was offered to state fairgoers when Ye Old Mill
opened on September 17 in time for the opening day of the fair. The ride offered 1,000 feet of
channels upon which boats carried lovers through “gloomy caves in gleesome gladness” with
“occasionally beautiful scenery lit by electric light,” an experience that is still available.

Originally, the tunnel was built of wood with a canvas cover. In 1923 the wooden walls were
replaced with rusticated cast concrete and the roof was covered with wood frame. The attraction
was equipped with new, modern steel boats in 1935. The 1937 State Fair Bulletin reported that

nearlu 25 NNN visitnre made the trin throiigh the waterwavs, N
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